CHRONOLOGICAL EVENTS OF THE HISTORY OF SAINT BRIDGET'S PARISH, MAYNARD, MASSACHUSETTS.

1834 - Rev, James Fitten ef Worcester, from which place Saxeonville was then attended,
assembled the scattered Cathelics of Saxenville together and effered up the
Holy Sacrifice of the Mass fer the first time in these parts in a house owned
by Mr., Knight, proprieter of one of the small carpet mills in Saxonville.

1845 = Rev, Peter Crudden , Pastor of the missien at Saxenville. This was the near-
est to Assabet(now Maynard).

1846 ~ Rev. Geoerge T. Riordan of Springfield became paster at Saxenville and had
charge of both missiens. He resided in Wercester, abeut half way between
each missien,

1848 - St. %eorge's Church, Saxonville, was completed under Father R;:rden and dedi-
cated by Rt. Rev. Jehn B. Fitgpatrick, Bishep of Besten.

1848 - Rev. John J. Doherty, Pastor at Saxenville.

1850 « Rev. George A, Hamilten, Paster, Great Milferd parish which extended frem Nil-

ferd te Assabet(Maynard), including Saxonville. /)V“‘ﬂ
4 {)j ¢
1850 - First Mass said at Assabet by Rev., George A, Hamilton at either Cornelius ( ofj M
’f{"

Cleary's house in Stew, or at the home of T.F. Crewley en upper Main StreetL. '

1854 = Rev, Edward Farrelly, Pastor, Milferd and Saxenville. He er his curates Rev.
Edward Turpin and his brother Rev. Timethy Turpia, er Rev. John Walsh, did ex-
cellent service in the surrounding missions, as far away as Ayer, Fitchburg
and intervening tewns. They said Mass at homes of wershippers,~ a different
house en each visit.

1857 - Rev. Jehn Walsh, Pastor, Saxenville. Saxenville parish was separated frem
Milferd and re-established as a separate parish. Fr. Walsh attBnded at inter-
vals,- Marlbereugh, Westberough, Feltenville(now Hudsen), Reckbettem(Gleasen—
dale), Seuthboreugh, Nerthborough, Assabet(now Maymard), Acten, Stew, Westen,
Wayland, all of the Sudbury's, Framingham, Hellisten, Ashland, Cordaville,
Hepkinten, Fayville, beth Naticks, and attended sick calls at Dever, Needham

(new Wellesley) and Sherborn.



1857 -

1861 -

1864 -

1864 =

1865 -

1866 -

1869 -
1869 -~

1870 -

1871 -

1871 -

1872 -
1873 -

1877 -

Due to the increase in the number of Catholics im Assabet services were held
in Uniom Hall at the cormer of Main amd Surmer streets(where the Methedist
Church new stands).

Thirteen Catholics frem Assabet enlisted in the Civil War,

Assabet was assigned te Immaculate Conception Parish, Marlboreugh, with Rev,
Jehn A, Cenlin, Pastor.

Fr. Conlin purch;sed a let of land at Assabet on which te build a church.
The first Cathelic church in Assabet was built en Main Street(next te where
the Town Building and Library is now lecated). (The Assabet Manufacturing
Company donated $500,00 te the church fumd.)

The new church was dedicated by the Mest Reverend Archbishep Jehn J, Wil-
liams,

Rev. Michael J. Maguire, Paster, Marlberough.

Purchased land frem Andrew McEacherm for $1050.00 and laid out a cemetery.
At the time the deed was executed this land was a part of Sudbury, but was
included as a part of the town of Maynard in 1871. Prier to the purch;se
many burials of Assabet Catholics were made in this let.

James Heff@rnan, a Civil War veteran, wys the first persem interred inm St.
Bridget's cemetery after it was laid eut.

Incorporation of the Town of Maymard. The Cathelic cormunity was made inte
St, Bridget's parish, Rev. Michael O'Reilly was the first resident p.ster.
First child baptized in the mew parish was Barthelemew J., Coughlin, sen ef
Daniel and Catherine(Hoar)Coughlin on January 10, The first marriage was
that of James Russell and Hennorah Fahey on January 28,

Purchased a let of land next te the church fer $464.00 en which the patrech-
ial residence was erected and occupied by Father O'Reilly.(It is still eccu-~
pied as a dwelling at 201 Main Street.)

Rev, Timethy Bresnahan, Paster.

St. Bridget's made a missien of St. Bermard's parish, Concerd. Rev. Timethy
Bresnahan, Paster.

St. Bridget's still a mission of Concerd. Rev. Michael J., McCall, Paster.



1881 -~

1881 -
1884 -

1894 -

1894 -

1894, -
1895 -

1895 -
1899 -

1900 -

1901 -

1905 -

Land fer a mew church at the cerner of Sudbury and Percival streets was pur-
chased by the Most Reverend Archbishep John J, Williams ef Besten frem Amery
and Mary P. Maynard for the sum of $747.98.

Cornerstene for the new St. Bridget's Church was laid.

New church dedicated by the Mest Reveremd Archbishop Jehm J, Williams., It
was under the patronage of St. Bridget. Father McCall announced the church
whelly cleared of debt.

St. Bridget's Parish was re-established with Rev, Jehn A, Crewe, Paster.

The Abel G. Haynes house and land en Percival Street was purchased for the
sum ef $4500.00. The house became the parsenage for St. Bridget's,

The first Mass was celebrated in Acten.

Church fair eccasioned the purchase of a new organ. It netted the parish
$4942,16.

Temb and wall built at the cemetery eon Great Read,

The first church en Main Street was seld by the Reman Cathelic Archbishep
of Bosten te Mrs. Catherine Mullin., James Mullin, her husband, demolished
the builing and erected a new heme en the let, where they raised a large
family.(Lee Mullin, a preminent Maynard citizen and member of St. Bridget's
Parish,is a member of the family.) Mr. Mullin used some of the lumber from
the church to build the heme which is standing en the eriginmal site.

Stone wall and suitable entrances built at the cemetery by the fameus archi-
tects, Walsh and McGinnis and Sullivan ef Besten.

Rev. J. Albert Crowley ordained December 20th at the Cathedral of the Hely
Cress, Beston. He was the first member of St. Bridget's parish te enter re-
ligious life.

Rev. Barthelemew F. Killilea, Paster,(Named a Vicer Ferane with the title of
Very Reverend im 1920.)



1905 -

1906 =

1906 -

1908 -

1909 -
1910 =

1912 -

1912 -

Pelish-speaking Cathelics of St. Bridget's new using the lower church fer ser-
vices.
New parsonage built en the site of the old one. The parish fair brought te

the parish treasury $5450.79, which was used te pay for the recently built
parsonage. (The eld parsonage was raffled and the winner moved ii te Great
Read, where it is still standing.)

First Mass said at Lake Been, Stow, fer the summer coleny, which has increased
considerably. (The Twilighé?i:eroup of St. Bridget's men parishieners, effer-
ed the use of their clubhouse fer the services.)(Mass was said at the clu?;ﬁh\
heuse for several summers until Asseciatien Hall was built at Lake Boo#«%l'
Tewn of Maynard veted te name the public park eff Great Read "JOHN A. CROWE
PARK"Y in henmor ef Father Johm A, Crewe, a fermer paster of St. Bridget's, whe
was respensible for c;eating the park and was it's first superintendent.
Father Crewe was quite abhletic; alse, was active in tewn affairs and served
on several tewn committees. He was X very pepmlar with the citizenry ef the
town of Maynard, and the whele parish.

Rev. Walter J. Browne, Paster.

Abeut 600 Pelish-speaking peeple new in Maynard. Father Brewne asked Most Rev-
erend Agchbishop William J; O'Cennell te previde a Pelish-speaking priest as
an assistant.

Rev. Francis Jablemski said his first Mass fer the Pelish peeple of St. Brid-
get's.,

St. Casimir, patren saint ef the Pelish peeple, was chesen as the name fer the
Pelish parish.

1913 - Missien church, St. Elizabeth of Humgary, built at West Acten.

1913 -

Chapel established at Lake Been in mewly built Aeseciatiem Hall, in the rear
of the Twilight Club.



1913 ~ Sister Mary Gilbert(Rese Hannem)entered the Sisters of St. Jeseph im Brighten
and thus became the secend St. Bridget's parishiecner te enter religieus life,
1915 - Through the efferts of the Maynard businessmen a granite monument with a

R
brenze tablet - "JOHN A.CROWE/ﬁ; 1901" -~ was dedicated at i_:.he public park on

Great Read. Father Crowe with a large delegatien frem his parish im Camb-
ridge was en hand for the occasien.

1917 - Rev., Jehn J, McHugh, Pasber.

1918 -~ Eather McHugh died during the disastrous influenza epidemic.

1918 ~ Rev, Patrick D, Meagher, Curate, died frem the same cause two weeks after
Father McHugh.

1918 ~ Rev. Edward F. Crowley, Pastor.(Named a Mensignor by Pepe Pius, X¥L, in 1946.)

1918 -~ Rev, William F, McGrail was ordained Octeber 20th at St. Jehn's Seminary,
Brightem, by His Eminence William Cardinal O'Cennell.

1919 - Silver Jubilee eof-St. Bridget's Parish was <celebrated.

1919 ~ Receptien to the returnime Seldiers, Sailors and Marines of Werld War One.

1922 - Rev, James Carney, C.P., entered Dumkirk Preparatery Scheel, Dunkirk, N, Y,,
te become a Passienist., He was ordained pt St. Michael's Menastery, Unien
City, Nads, em May 22, 1932, SERVED MAINY YERRS (N CHANA.

1923 - Sister Elizabeth Therese(Mary Geraldine Heffernan)entered the Sisters of
Charity of St. Elizabeth, Cenvent Statiem, New Jersey.

1923 ~ Rev. William F, McGrail died as a result ef am autemebile accident.

1925 = Sister Inez Marie(Grace Heffernan, a sisber of Mary)entered the Sisters ef
Charity ef St. Elizabeth, Convent Statien, N.J,

1925 - St, Bridget's Cadets and Fife, Drum and Bugle Corps was erganized under the
direction of Rev. Charles A. Denahue, Curate, and a veteran of World War I.
He held the rank of Majer im the U.S. Army.(He was named a Mensigmor by Pepe
Pius in 1960.)



1925 -~ Camp Jeyce Kilmer ot Scituate was established. A fermer World War I bar-
racks was cenverted fer use as s summer camp fer the beys and girls ef St,
Bridget's Farish.

1926 = Children of Mary Cerps erganized te jein with the Cadets.

1926 - Rev, Jehn S, Dziek succeeded Father Jablonski as paster te the polish=
speaking Peeple. (Fr, Dziek was named a Mensigner by Pepe Pius XII en
September 20, 1957.)

1926 = Under the guidance of Father Dziek the Polish-speaking Cathelics purchased
the fermer pewer statiem and land en Great Road of the Concerd, Maynard
and Hudsen Street Railway Cempany which was me lenger in eperatiem. They
made it inte the beautiful St. Casimir's Church.

1928 -~ St. Casimir's Church was blessed by the Right Reverend Richard Haberlin
and it became a separate parish.

1929 -~ Sister Rese Theresa(Rose Elizabeth Kane)entered the 8isters of the Cress,
Peekskill, N.Y,

1930 = Rev. Walter J. Reche, Paster.

1931 - Sister Teresa Mary(Mary Rita Anelons)entered the Sisters ef St. Francis, Al-
legheny, N.Y,

1934 -~ Reverend James Carmey, C.P., died as a result of an autemobile accident June 20,

1935 - The shrine at St. Bridget's cemetery was dedicated on May 30th, and new
gates were built.

1935 = Rev. 3. Edward O'Bryan, Paster.

1937 - Sister Mary St. Camillus(Mary Farrell)entered the Sisters ef St. Jeseph,
Brentweed, N.Y.

1938 -~ Rev. Albert G, Fairbanks was erdained May 20th at St. Jehmn's Semimary,
Brighten, by His Eminence Francis Cardinal Spellman(then Auxillary Bishep

of Besten,



1938 -

1938 -

1944 -

1945 ~

1946 ~

1946 -

1952 -
1952 -

1955 -

Hurricane of September 2lst did censiderable damage te St. Bridget's Church.
The three stained glass windews abeve the altar were shathteded. (These were
replaced by the present windew ever the altar, given im memery of the late
Rev. Walter J. Reche by members ef his family.

Permissien granted te purchase twelve acres of land en the nertherly side of
Old Mill Read, adjoining the cemetery.

Rev. William P, Smith, O.M.I., erdained in June at the National Shrime of
the Immaculate Cenceptiemn, Washingten, D.C., Is servimg as missienary in Af-
rica ever since his erdinatien.

St. Elizabeth ef Humgary missien in West Actem now a separate parish for Ac-
ten and Bexberough,

St. Amne's Parish , Wayland, now encompasses the tewn ef Wayland and all ef
the tewn of Sudbury.

Sister Mary Grace(Mary Elizabeth Ayotte)entered the Menastery of the Prec—
ieus Bleed, Manchester, N.H.

Rev. D. Edward O'Bryan, Paster, died en May 10Oth.

Rev. William J, O'Brian, Paster. (Named a Mensigner by Pope Jeohn XXIII, Jan-
uary 24, 1959.)

Our Lady of Fatima Parish in Sudbury became a separate parish.
Reverend Mother

1955 - /Miss Mary A. Doyle, a fermer superintendent of scheels of Maynard entered

1959 -
1959 -
1961 -
1962 -
55t

-~
s

the Order of the Daughters of the Seciety of the Heart of Mary, She served
for many years in the Middle East,-Pakistam and Bangledesh.

Mensigner William J. O'Brien died August 21,

Rev. John D, Callahan, S5,T.D., Paster,

St. Isadore's Parish in Stew became a separate parish.

Fr. Callahan named a Monsigner by Pepe John XXIII,

The Secend Vatican Council was held, bringing many changes in eur religious
life.



1963 -

1964 -

1965 -
1968 -

1969 -

1970 -

1973 -
1974 -

1976 -

1978 -

Site fer parechial scheel purchased frem the Maynard Industries, Imc, (Fill-
ed in appreximately 49,000 sq. f£t. ef the former Mill Pond.)

Reverend Mother Irene, 0.5,B.(Helen T. Boothroyd )entered the Benedictine Or-
der at the Abbey of Regina Laudis, Bethlehem, Cenn.

St. Bridget's Parochial Schoel dedicated.

Rev. Robert E. Kelley ordained May 23 in St. Paul's Cathedral, Wercester,
Mass,, by Bishep Bernard J. Flanagan.

Temperary convent for the 8isters of St. Bridget's Parochial Scheel estab-
lished ak No. 5 Fairfield Street.

Perranent cenvent established on Great Road(property formerly owned by
George E. and Kathryn White.)

Rev. Jeseph P. Gately, Paster.

Rev, Themas F. Sheehan, 0.F.M., ordained September 20 in St. Camillus Church,
at Silver Springs, Maryland.

Rev, Edward M, Lesage ordained May 15 at the Cathedral of the Holy Cress,
Besten, by His Eminence Humberte Cardinal Maderies.

Rev. Francis A. Regam, S.T.D., Paster

13803 _ Gomtenntal of 5t. Bridget's EHiah sbserveds

1987 -
1988 -

St. Bridget's Cheir traveled te Eurepe.

Rev. Brian M, Flatley, Paster.



